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Federal Trade Cormmission
Office of the Secrgtary

600 Pennsylvanig Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20580

Re: FIC File No. 101-007- ' |
Tops Markets Divestitite of Seven Penn Teaffic Sto =s

Dear Secretary: . : ‘
Thody sk oy Hio fles. ol v
1 am Awriting to lef/you know 1iat I not injfavor of your lecision to force Tops
Markets to divest seven Penn Traffic stores. Your order that requ res Tops to sell seven
Penn Traffic supermarkets to an FTC-approved buyer within thrce months is hurting 2
company that has savéd so many good payin’g jobs in our aren. Requiring Tops to
facilitate the salejand operation of the seven sug:e:mﬂrketzs in Bath, Cortland, Ithaca (two

stores), and Lockport, New York: anc Sayre, Penmsylvania (':two st.res) will result in 450

hard-working mnﬁand women being n the stre?t and in the umermyp loyment line.

The FTC %fﬁoul(l reconsider th 2 dGCiSi()l)é because it d»fbes nefprotect the co

one bit; in fact pﬁces have come dow/m since Tops purchased the store 1 shop in. - Tops
did the right thing by purchasinghe bankrupt Penn Traffic stores; they protected

worlers® pensions; and health care. Mow, this decision burts the c:nsumer, the company
and the employess. Please reconsides this detrimental decision. i

Very truly yours,

Sig;nét)ire
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